
               

* Denotes Action Items 
** Denotes Possible Action Items 
9/19/2024 1:10:16 PM 

 

  CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING 

 

AGENDA 
 Mark Wiggin, Chair     Bettina Chastain, Director 

 Sisi Cooper, Vice Chair     Jim Norlund, Director 

 Rachel Morse, Treasurer     Dan Rogers, Director 

 Susanne Fleek-Green, Secretary    

       
      

September 25, 2024 4:00 p.m. 

 

Chugach Board Room 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER (4:00 p.m.) 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Roll Call 

C. Safety Minute: Firearm Safety (Freeman) 

D. Electric Power Factoid: Engagement through Social Media (Hasquet) 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA* (4:15 p.m.) 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD (4:15 p.m.) 

A. Member Comments 

IV. DIRECTOR REPORTS (4:25 p.m.) 

A. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report 

B. Board Committee Reports (Audit & Finance, Operations & Governance) 

C. Other Meeting Reports 

V. CONSENT AGENDA* (4:40 p.m.)  

A. Board Calendar 

B. Training and Conferences 

1. Region 9 Meeting, September 24 -26, 2024, Sacramento, Ca 

2. NRECA Winter School, December 13-17, 2024, Nashville TN 

3. NRECA PowerXchange, March 7-12, 2025, Atlanta, GA 

C. Minutes 

1. August 27 & 28, 2024, Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting & Strategic Planning 

(Slocum) 

D. Director Expenses 

 



               

* Denotes Action Items 
** Denotes Possible Action Items 
9/19/2024 1:10:16 PM 

 

VI. CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE (4:45 p.m.) 

A. July 2024 Financial Statements and Variance Report (Millwood) (4:45 p.m.) 

B. Member Appreciation & Annual Meeting Start Times (Hasquet) (5:05 p.m.) 

C. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks/Reports (Board/Staff) (5:15 p.m.) 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (none) 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS* (scheduled) (5:25 p.m.)  

A. ERP Update* (Travis/Highers) (5:25 p.m.) 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION* (scheduled) (5:50 p.m.) 

(Recess 20-Minutes) 

A. Gas Supply Update (Herrmann/Armfield/Gerlek) (6:10 p.m.) 

B. KPMG Contract Discussion (S. Highers) (6:30 p.m.) 

X. NEW BUSINESS (none)  

XI. DIRECTOR COMMENTS (6:50 p.m.) 

XII. ADJOURNMENT* (7:05 p.m.) 



{

Firearm Safety
Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting

September 25, 2024





Firearm Safety Cardinal Rules

❑ Treat every firearm as though it was loaded.

❑ Always point the muzzle in a safe direction.

❑ Be certain of your target and what’s beyond 
it.

❑ Keep your finger outside the trigger guard 
until ready to shoot.

❑ Firearms should be unloaded when not 
actually in use. 

❑ If your firearm fails to fire when the trigger 
is pulled, handle with care.  

❑ Only point a firearm at something you 
intend to shoot.  



Recordable Injuries

Business Unit 2023 2023 AUG YTD 2024 AUG YTD 

Line Operations  6 4 6

Power Generation 2 2 3

Office and Administrative 1 0 0

Total 9 6 9

Lost Time Injuries

Business Unit 2023 2023 AUG YTD 2024 AUG YTD 

Line Operations  4 3 4

Power Generation 0 0 1

Office and Administrative 0 0 0

Total 4 3 5

Rates and Lost Workdays

2023 2023 AUG YTD 2024 AUG YTD

OSHA Rate 2.20 2.24 3.26

DART Rate 1.95 1.49 2.17

Lost Time Rate .98 1.12 1.81

Lost Workdays 453 252 335

Recordable Injury:  Injury resulting in medical treatment, lost time, or restricted duty
OSHA Rate:  Number of recordable injuries x 200,000/employee hours worked
Lost Time Rate:  Number of lost time injuries X 200,000/employee hours worked
Lost Workday: A day a worker is absent from the workplace due to a work-related injury
DART Rate:  Number of lost time and restricted duty injuries x 200,000/employee hours worked 

YTD Safety Statistics



2024 YTD Incident Review

Incident Description

Nonconformance with 

Safety Procedures or 

Work Practices

Incident Type
Opportunity for 

Intervention

Cut thumb while cutting tape on coiled 

service line
No Normal Task No

Strained knee while walking through deep 

snow
No Normal Task Possible

Strained shoulder when hit by ice that was 

shedding from building while performing 

rounds

No Normal Task No

Injured foot when descending off of vehicle 

during DOT inspection
No Normal Task No

Strained back pounding on ice with hatchet 

to find survey marker
No Infrequent Task No

Slipped on ice boarding plane No Normal Task No

Received burns as result of electrical contact Yes Normal Task Yes

Strained knee when walking in deep snow 

during avalanche training.
No Infrequent Task No

Cut leg when knife slipped when cutting 

banding strap off palletized elbows
No Normal Task No



SOCIAL MEDIA 
PROFILES
An overview of Chugach’s social media accounts



CHUGACH’S SOCIAL ACCOUNTS

FACEBOOK TWITTER/X LINKEDIN INSTAGRAM



FACEBOOK

10,000 
LIKES

12,000 
FOLLOWERS



TWITTER/X

2,490
FOLLOWERS



LINKEDIN

2,185
FOLLOWERS



INSTAGRAM

960
FOLLOWERS



QUESTIONS?



               

* Denotes Action Items 
** Denotes Possible Action Items 
9/19/2024 1:10:16 PM 

 

  CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING 

 

AGENDA 
 Mark Wiggin, Chair     Bettina Chastain, Director 

 Sisi Cooper, Vice Chair     Jim Norlund, Director 

 Rachel Morse, Treasurer     Dan Rogers, Director 

 Susanne Fleek-Green, Secretary    

       
      

September 25, 2024 4:00 p.m. 

 

Chugach Board Room 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER (4:00 p.m.) 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Roll Call 

C. Safety Minute: Firearm Safety (Freeman) 

D. Electric Power Factoid: Engagement through Social Media (Hasquet) 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA* (4:15 p.m.) 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD (4:15 p.m.) 

A. Member Comments 

IV. DIRECTOR REPORTS (4:25 p.m.) 

A. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report 

B. Board Committee Reports (Audit & Finance, Operations & Governance) 

C. Other Meeting Reports 

V. CONSENT AGENDA* (4:40 p.m.)  

A. Board Calendar 

B. Training and Conferences 

1. Region 9 Meeting, September 24 -26, 2024, Sacramento, Ca 

2. NRECA Winter School, December 13-17, 2024, Nashville TN 

3. NRECA PowerXchange, March 7-12, 2025, Atlanta, GA 

C. Minutes 

1. August 27 & 28, 2024, Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting & Strategic Planning 

(Slocum) 

D. Director Expenses 

 



               

* Denotes Action Items 
** Denotes Possible Action Items 
9/19/2024 1:10:16 PM 

 

VI. CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE (4:45 p.m.) 

A. July 2024 Financial Statements and Variance Report (Millwood) (4:45 p.m.) 

B. Member Appreciation & Annual Meeting Start Times (Hasquet) (5:05 p.m.) 

C. Board Policy Scheduled Tasks/Reports (Board/Staff) (5:15 p.m.) 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (none) 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS* (scheduled) (5:25 p.m.)  

A. ERP Update* (Travis/Highers) (5:25 p.m.) 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION* (scheduled) (5:50 p.m.) 

(Recess 20-Minutes) 

A. Gas Supply Update (Herrmann/Armfield/Gerlek) (6:10 p.m.) 

B. KPMG Contract Discussion (S. Highers) (6:30 p.m.) 

X. NEW BUSINESS (none)  

XI. DIRECTOR COMMENTS (6:50 p.m.) 

XII. ADJOURNMENT* (7:05 p.m.) 



1 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

September 2024
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

October 2024September 2024

Sep 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Labor Day

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
APA & AIE Annual Meetings (Sept. 10 - 13, Fairbanks) - CCBOD

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
4:00pm Operations 

Committee Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

8:00am Review Regular 
Board Meeting Packet
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
NRECA Region 7&9 Meeting (September 24-26, Sacramento CA)

4:00pm Regular Board 
of Directors Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Sandra Cacy

29 30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



2 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

October 2024
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

November 2024October 2024

Sep 29 30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5
9:00am OPS Packet 

Review (Board Room 
CR) - Sandra Cacy

12:00pm FW: DC Fast 
Charger Ribbon 
Cutting Ceremony 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1:00pm FW: BESS 

commissioning 
ceremony (BESS site) 
- Julie Hasquet

4:00pm Operations 
Committee Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Sandra Cacy

8:00am FW: Regular 
Board of Directors 
Meeting Packet 

5:00pm 2024 MAC 
Meeting #4 (Chugach
Board Room)

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Indigenous Peoples' Day 4:00pm Regular Board 

of Directors' Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Sandra Cacy

Alaska Day

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
11:30am 2024 

Legislative Luncheon 
(Alaska Native 

11:30am Special Board 
of Directors' Meeting 
- 2024 Legislative 

27 28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2
11:45am FW: Key 

Member Summit 
placeholder  (TBD) - 
Scarlett Masten

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



3 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

November 2024
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

December 2024November 2024

Oct 27 28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2
9:00am Audit & Finance 

- Budget Packet 
Review (Sherri's 
Office) - Sandra Cacy

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
4:00pm Audit & Finance 

Committee Meeting -
Budget (Board Room 
CR) - Sandra Cacy

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
Veterans Day 8:00am Regular Board of

Directors Packet 
Review (Board Room 
CR) - Stephanie 
Huddell

9:00am Audit & Finance 
Packet Review 
(Sherri's Office) - 
Sandra Cacy

17 18 19 20 21 22 23
4:00pm Audit & Finance 

Committee Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Sandra Cacy

4:00pm Regular Board 
of Directors' Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Sandra Cacy

24 25 26 27 28 29 30
9:00am Governance 

Packet Review (Board 
Room CR) - Sandra 
Cacy

Thanksgiving Holiday

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



4 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

December 2024
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

January 2025December 2024

Dec 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
4:00pm Governance 

Committee Meeting  
(Chugach Board 
Room ) - Stephanie 
Huddell

8:00am Review Regular 
Board of Directors 
Meeting Packet 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

6:00pm Chugach 2024 
Holiday Party  (Hotel 
Captain Cook) - 
Stephanie Huddell

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
4:00pm Regular Board 

of Directors' Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Sandra Cacy

NRECA Winter School (December 13-17, Nashville TN)

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
NRECA Winter School (December 13-17, Nashville TN)

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Christmas Eve Christmas Day

29 30 31 Jan 1, 25 2 3 4
New Year's Eve

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



5 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

January 2025
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28

February 2025January 2025

Dec 29 30 31 Jan 1, 25 2 3 4
New Year's Day

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Martin Luther King, Jr. 4:00pm Regular Board 

of Directors Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 1

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



6 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28

February 2025
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

March 2025February 2025

Jan 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
President's Day

23 24 25 26 27 28 Mar 1
4:00pm Regular Board 

of Directors Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



7 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

March 2025
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

April 2025March 2025

Feb 23 24 25 26 27 28 Mar 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NRECA PowerXchange - Atlanta, GA

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
NRECA PowerXchange - Atlanta, GA

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
4:00pm Regular Board 

of Directors Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

30 31 Apr 1 2 3 4 5

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



8 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

April 2025
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

May 2025April 2025

Mar 30 31 Apr 1 2 3 4 5
4:00pm Audit & Finance 

Committee Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
4:00pm Regular Board 

of Directors Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

27 28 29 30 May 1 2 3

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



9 9/18/2024 2:24 PMCCBOD

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

May 2025
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

June 2025May 2025

Apr 27 28 29 30 May 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24
4:00pm Audit & Finance 

Committee Meeting 
(Board Room CR) - 
Stephanie Huddell

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Memorial Day

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



���������	
�����������	���������	
����	��	��������	�������	
�������	���������������	�����������	� ����!����	��"���#$�%�#& �#'#$
(���	��)�����*� �#'#$�#)#+�(���
��,��-./0123�34�2567819�:;;�3<=1>�6?1�;426;�34�351�1@173�;4263<479ABCD�EFGHI�)''���%�J)+'�� KCLMNAKOAMPQ�����(��%���������������	��	���RST:UVSWX�YZ[ZWT\�]:RRYSŜ �_S\ZY�̀a\:UUbJ)''���%�$)''�� cKCdePQfCKCQeC�gPKhNiPc�&'�*�j��,�����	
��k�����	��� �l����������� ��������	��",	�������	����
��RST:UVSWX�YZ[ZWT\�]�̀a\:UUbJ)''���%�$)''�� cKCdePQfCKCQeC�gPKhNiPc�JJ�*�l
��m����n�������������	oRST:UVSWX�YZ[ZWT\�p�̀a\:UUbJ)''���%�$)''�� cKCdePQfCKCQeC�gPKhNiPc��q�*�����	��������	��r��,����������������RST:UVSWX�YZ[ZWT\�T�̀a\:UUbJ)''���%�$)''�� cKCdePQfCKCQeC�gPKhNiPc�'��*������	����k�������������	
��s�������������RST:UVSWX�YZ[ZWT\�:�̀a\:UUb*)''���%�q)''�� cKCdePQfCKCQeC�gPKhNiPc��t�u��v�
��)�w���	����v��t�	�����r����	���	������������"��������,�	����"�������	���k���RST:UVSWX�YZ[ZWT\�Z�̀a\:UUb*)''���%�q)''�� KCLMNAKOAMPQ���������	��	���RST:UVSWX�]:RRYSŜ �:x�y�:RR�zYZy_{WTUVSW�̀TSW|ZWUVSW�TZWUZYb



��������	

������������ ������������������ !"� #��$"%"�!&'#()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+345+33�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819�������:���� ����������;�"<&% =>�?@"%!<&%��''�"< !&A">�B;��C'#'<�;��<"%& !&'#�$"%"�!&'#()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+4D5+4E�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819
F�� ����G�� � �����������?H�I<" JK >!()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+L5+33�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819F�� ����M� � �����������'KK""��"<A&%"()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+3�5�+((�N185OP.*,-).�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819F�� ��������� ����Q��R�����$?�;�$"S&>!< !&'#()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+3�5�+((�N185OP.*,-).�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819G�� ����G�� � T�TU�����Q�VW����Q$"S&'#�M��'�&# !&#S��'��&!!""�X""!&#S()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+Y�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819G�� ����G�� � T�TU�����Q�VW����Q$"S&'#�F��'�&# !&#S��'��&!!""�X""!&#S()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+Z�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819M� ����[�� � �����RV�Q�QQ���H�"#&#S�\"#"< @��">>&'#()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+43�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819[�� ����[�� � �����������"!]'<J&#S�I<" J()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+3�5�+((�N185OP.*,-).�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819[�� ����[[�̂ � U��R��W��_̀"<>"%a<&!_� #��B<'b"%!�\a <�& #()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+L5+33�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819[�� ����[[�̂ � U��R��W�B<'!"%!&#S�$"@& ̀@"c�� <̀'#�d<""�e_�<'�']"<�&#�$">�'#>"�!'�!f"�;��&#&>!< !&'#g>�B@ #�!'C&>� #!@"�!f"�h']"<��# J"�$&A"<�C �>()*+,-)./�0+((1))2�+43�6*).78.,-).�*8.,819



��������	


���������������� �������������������� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#+,�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0�������������1�� 23�4567829:���;��<��=>��?�;��@��?�ABB�����CD�A�B��@��;� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�(+,E�(+FE�(+GE�(,+������������ 93236HI�J3JJ852K�����<�L����;��� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#+,�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0��������M1�� 23�4567829N��@;�O����P���O !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#,�Q�#  �R)/QST&"$%!&�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0�M1�����M�M1�� U3UV36�63J5I��852J:���;���W�:��;<>��;����;��������������� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#GQ#,,�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0�M1�����M�M1�� U3UV36�63J5I��852J:���;���X�:��;<>��;����;��������������� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#+,�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)01��������Y���� 23�4567829Z�<�;���:������;� !"#$%!&'�)/[/&"\�(#  )!!*�-]\#$$0
W�������X����� 23�4567829�;��������<�P���Ô��� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#,�Q�#  �R)/QST&"$%!&�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0W�������X���� 6398J�6H�852N:_�A�:���������;� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#,�Q�#  �R)/QST&"$%!&�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0�̀������X��1�� U3UV36�63J5I��852J:���;��W�P>�������������� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#+,�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0X��1������������ U3UV36�63J5I��852J:���;��X�P>�������������� !"#$%!&'�(#  )!!*�#+,�-"!&./&$%!&�"/&$/)0



��������	
�����������������������
������������� ��� !"#"$%&�	"		'(#)��*+,-�./,/�����/**+�,012345167�8300911:�3;<�=216>?64516�2?64?9@



� ��������	
������	������	����	�����������
�	������������������������������������
�	���������������������������������������������������������������
 !"#�$%�"#�&'(')*'+,	����������������-	�������./��01��,	����������������-	��������	�����	2�������������������������	���������	
���	����������
���������3������2�������3	������4�	�������������������������2��������	��������	������	�	����������������

,	����������������-	�������.���
	������.�5�-��������6�7��8���9�:;<=>?@A�BCDEFG�HIJKKL�MKG�NCGFIEKGA�CA�OFACPDFO�EK�FDAQGF�EJRE�FLFIEGCI�IKKSFGRECTF�OCGFIEKGA�JRTFPGFREFG�CUSRIE�KD�EJFCG�IKUUQDCECFA�EJGKQPJ�EJF�OFTFLKSUFDE�KM�VDKWLFOPF�RDO�AVCLLA�GFXQCGFO�EKUFFE�IQGGFDE�IJRLLFDPFA�AQIIFAAMQLLYZ+'["%\'+
BCDEFG�HIJKKL�MKG�NCGFIEKGA�KMMFGA�R�TRGCFEY�KM�PKTFGDRDIF�MKIQAFO�IKQGAFA�EK�JFLSOCGFIEKGA�]QCLO�EJF�VDKWLFOPF�RDO�F̂SFGCFDIF�EK�SGKTCOF�FMMFIECTF�KTFGACPJE�EK�EJFCGIK_KSAZ�NCGFIEKGA�IRD�SQGAQF�EJF�EKSCIA�EJRE�]FAE�AQCE�EJFCG�LFRGDCDP�PKRLA�]Y�]QCLOCDPR�IQAEKU�AIJFOQLFZ�BJFEJFG�YKQ�RGF�WKGVCDP�EKWRGOA�IFGECMCIREF�KG�AFFVCDPVDKWLFOPF�KD�R�ASFICMCÌ�SGFAACDP�EKSCÌ�BCDEFG�HIJKKL�JRA�EJF�IKQGAFAZaJCA�MCTF_ORY�SGKPGRU�KMMFGA�IK_KS�OCGFIEKGAb



�����������	
����
�����	������

��������	����������������������	���

���������������������������	���������������	
���������	���������������������������	������  !
���
���������"����� �#�	���$�	����������������	����#$�������������	������������������������������������	���������	������������%  !
���
�����������������������	���������������������	���	�����	��
������	���	���������&	���	�������������������'�
����������	
� ���
()*�+,-.�/0.-.�*)�+*1-*2�3456�786�9���������:���	�����������&����7;<6=6>?6�@6<A;B4C>D6E�C64<B>BF�;@@;<7GB>7>6A�7847�4EE<6AA�H;G<�4<64A�;I�E6?6C;@J6B74BE�K;CA76<�H;G<�A7<6BF78ALMNOP�PQ�R(STUTOS�����������	������"�
����VW:������������:���	������ �X��������������������������



�����������	
���	��������������������������������������������������� ������!��������������"�����������#$�������!�������"�� %�&!����'������������������������������"�������������#(���������������$�������#���������������$��������)����������������*����#����#%
+������,�-���./(�0102�0,03�+4-�$�����56789:;�;<�:=>?@9A�BCC�;DE9F�>G9�C<:>C�;<�;=9�9H9?;�C<:>;D<?A�IG9>JK>F;�LDCC�79�MG<HDN9N�N>DCO�KG<E�PQRRSTQRR�>AEAUVWX�YZ[Y\]̂ �̂_]̀ a bc&%�.0d.e -fg%�.0d.2 -hi%�.0d.j 4ki%�.0d.3 gh�%�.0d.lm l,11�)�n�o,11�) pqrstVuWpv�qwqprc���#������������"����!�#�m o,11�)�n�2,11�) xVq_qprW]̂ q_�xttyqV]rWwq�_WVqxrtV�zxx_{0311���������������#��������|������#����� m o,11�)�n�2,11�) }t]V_�̂q]_qVa~Wy�xqVrWUWx]rq�z}̂ x{/1.%.�c���#�����+��������#�!����!!�������"�����4������#m o,11�)�n�2,11�) }t]V_�̂q]_qVa~Wy�xqVrWUWx]rq�z}̂ x{/3.%.�������������+�����-�����,�f��&���#�������g���#�����m o,11�)�n�2,11�) }t]V_�̂q]_qVa~Wy�xqVrWUWx]rq�z}̂ x{/1/%.��!!�������*��������������$��b�����!����#�#m o,11�)�n�2,11�) }t]V_�̂q]_qVa~Wy�xqVrWUWx]rq�z}̂ x{//1%.�����c�!��#$��m ..,e1�)�n�.,11�) pqrstVuWpv�qwqpr����$������������



���������	

�
��������

 ��������������� ������������������� !"#�" $%��%&�'#��()�!" ���������*���+� ,��-�����.�-�,��/��������-���,����0,,-1232��'$�#&�4+�#�" $%!��%&�5#$6�!!�7889: ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>�?@A�BC���$D��$)�"C��'$�#&�8C� #� %�8$%&E6" %��F))�6" G��H��" %�! ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>2A@A�� !(�4G�#! �C"���BC��'$�#&I!��$D�� %�� !(�H�%�����%" ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>2�@A�8JK�#!�6E# "J��BC��'$�#&I!�4G�#! �C"��$D� ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>L�@A�ME66�!! $%�5D�%% %���9�G�D$+ %��"C��5E#+$!��9# G�%�4#��% N�" $% ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>**@A�O G %���%&���6� G %��F))�6" G��P��&K�6( AA�?������A���+� ����������������QE%6C�$%�J$E#�$R% ��������������� ������������������� !"#�" $%��%&�'#��()�!" ���������*���+� ,��-�����.�-�,��/��������-���,����0,,-123*��P %�%6 �D�9�6 ! $%�H�( %��7889: ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>?�@A�F"C 6!��%&�O$G�#%�%6���S�+D���%" %��"C��T�R�U66$E%"�K D "J ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>2�@A�U#" ) 6 �D�S%"�DD ��%6���%&�"C��FD�6"# 6�8$$+�#�" G�! ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>?L@A�U++#� ! %���%&�8$�+�%!�" %��"C��8F4 ���������*���+� ;���-�.��-���<�/�,����=�,����0;.,1>�?@A�H$G %��"C��P�%6���U�OE &��"$�MC�#�&�M�#G 6�!V�MJ!"���H�#��#!��%&�B�## "$# �DU6WE ! " $%!



���������	


��������

� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$��%&�'()�*+�,-./�0+1)�23�4�5)67� &&�8������&����� ��
9��:��;��<��
=>3?(�+3�7+>,�+@3� A�������������� ��
9��:��;��<��
0)B2/6,�62+3��3-�*,)�C5�/6� ���������������  �����
������ ������
�<������ 
���"  �#DE&��F3-),/6�3-23B�6()�G1)?6,2?�*>/23)//�HIIJK� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$&8%&�I++�),�62L)�M>3-��)36�1/N�=)B�?7N��3-�G?+3+�2?�O���?6� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$D�%&�P,6252?2�1�O36)112B)3?)��3-�G1)?6,2?�I++�),�62L)/� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$A�%&�0�6)�Q�C23B�46,�6)B2)/��3-�R+12?7�J)?2/2+3/�5+,�G1)?6,2?�I++�),�62L)�*+�,-/� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$SA%&�T+@�6+�GL�1>�6)��3-�O��,+L)�*+�,-�R),5+,��3?)� &&�8������&����� ��
9��:��;��<��
=>3?(�+3�7+>,�+@3� A�������������� ��
9��:��;��<��
0)B2/6,�62+3��3-�*,)�C5�/6� ���������������  �����
������ ������
�<������ 
���"  �#DE8��46,�6)B2?�R1�3323B�HIIJK� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$AA%&�GU>267�Q�3�B)�)36��3-�*+�,-,++��J)?2/2+3�Q�C23B� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$E�%&�V�1>)�+5�6()�W)3),�62+3N�',�3/�2//2+3N��3-�J2/6,2X>62+3�0)1�62+3/(2�� ��������������� ����������������� ��
�!� �
��"�� #$��%&�'()�0+�-�6+�0)/212)3?)��P�*+�,-./�0)/�+3/2X21267



� ��������	�����
� ��������������������������������� !"#��#!���$��"%&&�����"�" '(�)*�#�&�+�,-./01������2�34����-506,7��8,50-97��/:6,;-97�369./9;<69�3/9;/,=>���?
��&��@�A�B�C�"�D!&&�E�FC��(=�G�HI�)J�>>K	����L MNO�OPQPORSTUNVQ�WSXX�>((	GK�	(�K(��Y�����Z[��\��\=G]̂�_̀abacdee�efecd�bade �4�'=�Gghijkl_md�n�daoepZ�������477<;<69-0�q6;/0��9r6,s-;<69



���������	
����	���	����
�	��������
����
��������	�������� !"#$! #%&'$()*+,,-./0*,12)-3,)-0+.0445���������	
����	���	����6�7�89�	��:�; !"#$! #%&!"+2<=+./+>*?3,)-0+.0445

@ABCD	DEF	GBH@DIBJK,4L,	+<	MNO<*0	P*12Q	R4)	*1<	>-S-,T+)2	04O,1)2	/O<*0	U-,O-<V	W+<=U*>>-	*<	1=-	0+5*1+>	4R	X-,,-<<--+,T	=4/-	14	Y+,T-)(*>1	Z,*U-)<*12.[��\	@��6���	
��	D�
]�6	̂��������_D�����	��	��	��	J
��]�66�`@IabBaDcdefWgh��	i���	�]���@�������
6	D�
]�6	I�i���
����



���������	
����	�������
�������������������	����������� !�� "#$!%&'())*+,-.)/0&*1)&*-(+-2234
���55
����	
��	6�����	7�5��8	96�:���
����;	<�=����58	>�?��	���������	94���������@	A�����:�	B	C
����:	7�5�����	9



� ��������	
������	������	����	�����������
�	������������������������������������
�	���������������������������������������������������������������
 !"#$%&'()*+$,-������	�.�/��	��0��������	���������	
��1����2����.��	���������.����.�����	�.����������	����������	
�������������	.�������������������������.�����������
��3����.	�.�	���������������	
����������3����������	�4����

56��/�1����2����.�/��������7/�8�9�����:�3������;�<=>?@ABC�DEEFDG�HIIJKEL�MN�HIHOIPCQRSIPI�KECKLSJCT�KUIDC�DEU�VMEEIVJKMEC�VMEWIPLIX

,Y,Z�![\]̂&_̀abc]�(dc̀edc̀fgh	����	.��	.���������;�i�1����2����.��	�����	�.��������������56��/���j�k	�9���������56��/�1���	����������/�����������l�����m�������	�������	�����4���������n�����o�������h	���h	�����/��56��/�1����2����.������������������3����p����	
�������������������������3����������������.�������������	������	�����������������������	���	�	����	�������������.�q



��������	
�
����
�����
�����
�������������������������������� !�"����	�����
�#��$��������
�%�#$�
�������$�
�����������&���'��(���)��*�����&���� +��#���
��""��$#��$�
�$���*���������,�������)��������-������(��(���.�$��/
���.���0�"��
��
� 1�
����������(*����)����/����$�
����#$��2��
����	���#$����"��3��
����$�
�45"� 6�����)��*����7��������/#$#�
0/��#
���#
���"��$��/�$�
����#���
��
���#��
��

$��	 89:�;9<=>�?@A�B:C<D:<E
2�
�
5��$
��$����$�F�.
�G����	
����H$���$���
5$��
��I�J�����
$�#���$����$���"��$�$����$�"�$����"�
��$��
����
������$$
��

�����#�$K�
5"���
�����$��$H$���$�����$���//
�����$���L<=9M?@AMN;OPB�Q9RST:9�/�����#��"��$�
���$�$�
H$���$��U��3
�$����V�+��$���W#�
�# X<Y9�B=Z<D:<[9�@?�X9\]B=Z<D:<[9_̂4UH���$�X9\]B=Z<D:<[9K�$�
�"�
��
�����/
�
��
�/�����0�"�$
������	�"��/
�����K��$�$�
���
���$
���������$������F�.
�G����	
 �̀
�
�$�"��	������	����
3
�$K�����#���	���
�%�#$�
���K�$�
������	�	
�
����
���K��
�������$�
45"��.�����
��"
��$���$$
��

��/���$��
3
�$ �1��
5"
��
��
�$�
�/#�����"
��/3��#���
��
�����	��""��$#��$�
��//
�
�������$��
3
�$K��$�������#�$
����$
K�����
$�
�aF�.
�F�#a��
	�$��$�����"$�����#���	�$�
�F�.
�G����	
��
	�$��$����"���
 BCS@�@?�bD:9A9S:



���������	
����
���������������
�����������
��������
���
���
����
��� 
���!"�����#$%&'()
)*
(+,-.'/
011
)23'4
,5'
1*(,1
)*
)+'
'6'-)
1*(,)2*-/789:
;<=;>?@A:
;<=;B?CD:
;<=;E

@FF
G@H? ��IJ
�KL�M ��NJ
�KL� �OPJ
�KL�� �QPJ
�KL�� NORJ
�KL��S  ���T�
U
������ V8WXYZD7W8WDYW
[Z8\?]ZV�̂��!���
R��!T����S  ���T�
U
������ V8WXYZD7W8WDYW
[Z8\?]ZV�̂��!���
R��!T����S M���T�
U
_����� 8Ẁ 9?A8@A9ZD��a����T����S  ���T�
U
������ V8WXYZD7W8WDYW
[Z8\?]ZV�̂��!���
R��!T����S  ���T�
U
��K��� V8WXYZD7W8WDYW
[Z8\?]ZVb�T���a
N��T	�
�"T������a
̂��!�������
T��
c����dT���a
��������!�S �����T�
U
������� DWA[Z8\
V@8ADW8
@YA9e9A9W?PI�c
����T�
������a



��������	�


�������		

 ��������������� ��
��������
������
���
����� !�"##$%&�'(()*#+ ,��������-����� �
.��/01�12(3��(21&$)*1#2�410$� -��������5����� �����
���6(&71�(�8%��9�81$0 :���%����;���%� ��
������<�����
=0(%>?%2) :���%����5����� ��<��
��
����(+*2)0%)*1# @���%����A����%� <�����B��������C�(#*#+�D(#(0%&�E(22*1# AA���%����A������ F������
��������=0(%>1$)�E(22*1#2 A��������������� ��
������<�����
G$#7H A��A-�����A�,-�� ��
������<�����
��I!"�J#)(0#%)*1#%&�G$#7H ��������������� F������
��������=0(%>1$)�E(22*1#2 ���������,����� F������
��������=0(%>1$)�E(22*1#2 ,�,-�����:����� �����
���IK�1�D0%#3�C�(#*#+��(7(�)*1# :���%����;���%� ��
������<�����
"�(0*7%L2�I&(7)0*7�!11�(0%)*M(2�/"!�=0(%>?%2) :���%����;���%� ��
������<�����
!1#)*#(#)%&�=0(%>?%2)



��������� 	
������
���� ������������������������� �
����� �
!"�� ������#�������$�����%�������&�   
����� &
���� ��'��(�)*++��,�%-��.��/,������-�������   
�����"
���� �01�)2��3����   
����� 
���� ���4��5����6���7,�89
���:��;�����<����=���>(�)*+/���=�?@���8���� A�BB��'����*)3>(�)*+C��������������?�����8%,=��88������D���������%��������>.�����,��>8��?����8����������=��%?,�8�������=8��?����8��������%�E<����D����=,8�������������������==������%9����E1FGHI0JKLMNH�HNOPQILQOFMRHHP-��.��)��%S/��=������������T/SU��EV>&�&"WT��8%,=���88������%%<�X��Y89��������������=�9�)2��W Z	&�-��.�����,%��������������T+?���U��EV>&�&"WT��8%,=���88������%%<�X��Y89��������������=�9�)2��W Z	��



���������	���
������
����������������

���	�������������������������������������������������������� � !""�������#���$�%�&���������������
����� '��%�������������	������������������������������� �()*+����,-������&����������� �.!!/�����
�+�������������
�%���&�����������0��
�����1�������2�����/��3�
���2����4/��3�
5�����4�����6����������
4������&�����������0��
�������������-�������7�

����-������47�

5�����4�����6����������
489:;<=>�?@:AB�C::DE&�1��F�����������
�2���� ��������������G���
�������1��������������1�7���36��� �(!��������������E���� �H!IJ:KLMAN:J:A;:�?OP;=B<MA�C::D1�#�Q�-��66����������0�2�����������%0�-����������$��������������1�
���������&���
����� �RS"$����������������� �������T���
�Q�UJ=@:>VWXYU�VUZV[UV\�]V��
�����3����������������������������������	���������%�������������
��%�������������������������4��
������66��������
��������6���������������������������������������������������
�����������������
����������������̂ ���_���

�%�����6���������3���4



��������	
�������������������������
�����������������

����� ��!����"���#�"$�!�%�&�'�()*+,- ����(� (!"�("�	�(�. /+01+#2	3��456789��:��9��$��( ���(���"!�#�"$�!�/�:��9"(���



�����������	����

�
������	�����	����



���������������	
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������

 !"#$%&'#�()&!$�$*"�+,&-,(.�/&'$"'$0(-"'1(23456789�:;88<84=>?@A>=@BCABDEFGHIJKLMIINIEOJEIPQKPRRS

TU�U���	
L��VWXY�����Y���Z[Z\ ]̂6;_5<<8 ` 4̂a;�bcdZZ[Ze f̂9�g58hi j8kl�dmcdeZ[Zb ]8n�o4<8̂96 ` 4̂a;�dZcdp



���������	
����	��������������������	���������� ���! �"#$%&'%()*+,-./%01-,23*2445���������	
����	����6�78���9�	:�9;��	<=8>��?@�A9��	A9B	C�@�DBEA9;A��F"GH�I�"���G 1-,233JJ0K3-%JL*24K���������	
����	�M�������N�OA�P	�8EA@Q�R"�!�"�HG!"S3-T0U,1V4-J)TK313.,K,1J*24K���������	
����	WXYZ[	\�\��	���6������	
�]��������	\�����N�O�����A	̂�=�P���� ���!�""Z
�_�66
����	
�]	X�̀��]	a�6�_b	cX�N���
����d	e�f����6b	[�g�]	���������	cZ��̀���_��h	i�����N�	j	k
����N	a�6�_���	c



Draft - Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

August 27 – 28, 2024 
Page 1 of 4 

 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Anchorage, Alaska 

 

August 27 – 28, 2024 

Tuesday and Wednesday 

8:30 a.m. 

 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

 

Recording Secretary:  Heather Slocum 

   

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Wiggin called the Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. at the Megan 

Room, Anchorage, Alaska. 

 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

B. Roll Call 

Board Members Present: 

Mark Wiggin, Chair  

Sisi Cooper, Vice Chair 

 Susanne Fleek-Green, Secretary  

Rachel Morse, Treasurer  

Dan Rogers, Director  

Bettina Chastain, Director  

Jim Nordlund, Director 

 

 Guests and Staff Attendance  

 Present: 

  

C. Safety Minute 

Tiffany Wilson, Chief Human Resources Officer, discussed emergency exits, first 

aid, fire extinguishers, and other safety topics pertinent to the location. 

 

D. Energy Factoid:  Rate Adjustment Process  

Sherri Highers, Chief Financial Officer, discussed closing a debt deal. 

 

 

Arthur Miller 

Sherri Highers 

Andrew Laughlin 

Matt Clarkson 

Allan Rudeck 

Tiffany Wilson 

Stephanie Huddell 

Eugene Ori 

Buddi Richey 

Heather Slocum 

Dustin Highers 

Kate Ayers 

Julie Hasquet 

Bart Armfield, Consultant  

Trish Baker 

Paul Johnson 

Mike O’Brien, Consultant 

 

Dan Herrmann 

Josh Travis 

Teresa Kurka 

Mike Miller 

Russell Thornton 

Mark Schneider, CFC 

Ann Shankroff, CFC 

Brian Sloboda, CFC–Online 

Bill Herman, Member 



Draft - Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

August 27 – 28, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Director Cooper Morse moved, and Director Cooper seconded the motion to approve the 

agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Director Nordlund was not present at the time of the vote. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

Bill Herman, member, made comments on climate change, oil production, and time given for 

member comments. 

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Fleek-Green moved, and Director Cooper seconded the motion to approve the consent 

agenda.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 

Director Morse discussed the upcoming NRECA Regions 7&9 meeting September 24 – 26, 

2024. She has been the board representative for three years and discussed electing a new 

representative to attend the meeting. 

 

Director Nordlund was not present at the time of the vote. 

 

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Introduction and Opening Comments (Wiggin/Schneider) 

B. Strategic Plan Overview and Session Objectives (Miller/Ayers/Scheider) 

C. Gas Supply (Rudeck/Schneider) 

D. Renewable Generation (Sloboda/D. Highers/Schneider) 

E. Risk Management Strategies (Schneider)  

 

At 9:12 a.m., Director Cooper moved and Director Morse seconded the motion that pursuant 

to Alaska Statute 10.25.175(c)(1) and (3), the Board of Directors go into executive session to:  

1) discuss and receive reports regarding matters the immediate knowledge of which would 

clearly have an adverse effect on the finances of the cooperative; and 2) discuss with its 

attorneys matters the immediate knowledge of which could have an adverse effect on the legal 

position of the cooperative. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Director Nordlund was not present at the time of the vote. 

Director Nordlund arrived during Executive Session.  

 

VI. RECESS  

The meeting recessed at 4:39 p.m. 

 

VII. RECONVENE MEETING  

The meeting reconvened in Executive Session on August 28, 2024, at 8:34 a.m. at the Megan 

Room, Anchorage, Alaska. 

 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Labor Negotiations (O’Brien/Wilson/Schneider) 

B. Legislative Priorities (Baker/Schneider) 

C. Lunch 



Draft - Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

August 27 – 28, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 

 

D. Wrap-Up (Schneider) 

 

The meeting reconvened open session at 1:36 p.m.   

 

IX. DIRECTOR REPORTS 

A. Alaska Power Association (APA) Report 

The Alaska Power Association Report was deferred to the following Board of 

Directors Meeting on September 25, 2024. 

 

B. Board Committee Reports (Audit and Finance, Operations & Governance) 

Director Morse reported that the last Audit & Finance committee meeting was August 

21, 2024.  

 

Director Fleek-Green reported that there has not been a Governance Committee 

meeting since the last Board Meeting and the next meeting has been rescheduled to 

October 8, 2024. 

 

Directors Wiggin and Nordlund reported that there has not been an Operations 

Committee Meeting since the last Board of Directors’ meeting and polled the Board 

for the next meeting. It was decided to meet on September 16, 2024.  

 

C. Other Meeting Reports 

None. 

 

X. CEO REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE  

A. Reliability Outage Statistics (Laughlin) 

Andrew Laughlin, Chief Operating Officer, presented reliability metrics by district 

and answered questions from the board. 

 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Campbell Lake Substation & LaTouche Substation Switchgear Replacement (M. 

Miller) 

Mike Miller, VP, Engineering, presented the Campbell Lake substation and 

LaTouche substation switchgear replacement details, and responded to questions 

from the Board. 

 

Director Nordlund moved and Director Fleek-Green seconded that the Board of 

Directors authorize the Chief Executive Officer to acquire, construct and install the 

LaTouche Switchgear Rebuild at a total estimated installed costs of $7,200,000.  

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Enterprise Resource Planning Project Update (Travis/S. Highers) 

B. Battery Energy Storage System (Laughlin/Clarkson) 

C. Seward Electric Contract (Clarkson) 

D. Wildlife Liability (Clarkson) 

E. Expense Reports (Board) 

   

 



Draft - Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

August 27 – 28, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 

 

At 2:28 p.m. Director Fleek-Green moved and Director Rogers seconded the motion that 

pursuant to Alaska Statute 10.25.175(c)(1) and (3), the Board of Directors go into executive 

session to:  1) discuss and receive reports regarding matters the immediate knowledge of which 

would clearly have an adverse effect on the finances of the cooperative; and 2) discuss with its 

attorneys matters the immediate knowledge of which could have an adverse effect on the legal 

position of the cooperative. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 The meeting reconvened in open session at 3:25 p.m. 

 

XIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 None. 

 

XIV. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

 Director comments were made at this time. 

 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

At 3:50 p.m., Director Cooper moved and Director Nordlund seconded the motion to adjourn.  

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

  Susanne Fleek-Green, Secretary 

  Date Approved:  September 25, 2024 



CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Anchorage, Alaska 

 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

September 25, 2024 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED AGENDA ITEM NO.  V.D. 

 

   Information Only  

   X   Motion 

     Resolution 

  Executive Session 

  Other 

      

 

TOPIC 

 

Director Expenses 

 
 

DISCUSSION 

 

The Directors’ expenses will be submitted for approval at the board meeting. 

 
 

MOTION 

 

(Consent Agenda) 



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |1 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

 

COMPARATIVE FINANCAL REPORT 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
2024 MTD ACTUAL TO BUDGET 

        
 

 CATEGORY  ACTUAL  BUDGET  VARIANCE 
 

         

 Operating Revenue & Patronage Capital $  26,200,193  $  27,502,799  $  (1,302,606)  

 Fuel and Purchased Power   5,920,486    7,280,470    (1,359,984)  

 Power Production   3,313,662    3,514,506    (200,844)  

 Transmission   638,986    991,914    (352,928)  

 Distribution   2,451,111    2,553,694    (102,583)  

 Customer   984,567    989,912    (5,345)  

 Administrative, General and Other   3,793,196    4,220,520    (427,324)  

 Depreciation & Amortization   5,793,831    5,585,646    208,185   

 Interest Expense, Net   4,044,951    3,576,196    468,755   

 Total Cost of Electric Service $  26,940,790  $  28,712,858  $ (1,772,068)  

 Patronage Capital & Operating Margins $  (740,597) $  (1,210,059) $  $469,462   

 Non-Operating Margins - Interest   225,854    37,866    187,988   

 AFUDC   38,299    10,154    28,145   

 Non-Operating Margins - Other   82,629    9,150    73,479   

 Patronage Capital or Margins $  (393,815) $  (1,152,889) $  759,074   

         

 28,713 

 (1,360)
 (201)

 (353)  (103)  (5)

 (427)

 208 

 469  26,941 

Budget Fuel & PP Power Prod Trans Dist Customer Admin Depr Net Int Actual
 26,000 

 26,500 

 27,000 

 27,500 

 28,000 

 28,500 

 29,000 

 29,500 

MTD Operating Expense 
(In Thousands)

Increase Decrease Total



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |2 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024   

 

BALANCE SHEET   As of 07/31/2024 
         
 ASSETS & OTHER DEBITS   LIABILITIES & OTHER CREDITS 
        
 Electric Plant in Service  2,166,833,892  Memberships  2,037,123  
 Construction Work in Progress  132,443,894  Pat. Capital, Margins & Equities  218,278,731  
 Total Utility Plant $   2,299,277,786  Total Margins & Equities  $           220,315,854  
 Accum. Depreciation/Amortization  (801,313,991) Long-Term Debt - Bonds  1,191,916,662  
 Net Utility Plant $   1,497,963,795  Long-Term Debt - Other  11,856,000  
 Nonutility Property - Net  76,889  Unamortized Debt Issuance Costs  (6,378,384) 
 Financing & Operating Lease ROU   3,750,222  Operating Lease Liabilities  3,520,385  
 Investment in Assoc. Organizations  6,422,673  Finance Lease Liabilities  184,523  
 Special Funds  33,288,815  Total Long-Term Debt $        1,201,099,186  
 Restricted Cash Equivalents & Other  30,000  Notes Payable  120,854,353  
 Long-term Prepayments 0  Accounts Payable  32,980,931  
 Total Other Property & Investments $        43,568,599  Consumer Deposits  3,860,395  
 Cash & Restricted Cash  34,687,432  Other Current & Accrued Liabilities  41,941,230  
 Special Deposits  56,800  Total Current & Accrued Liabilities $           199,636,909  
 Accounts Receivable - Net   45,082,202  Deferred Compensation  1,875,039  
 Materials and Supplies, Fuel Stock  71,798,365  Other Liabilities, Non-Current  824,760  
 Prepayments  8,316,103  Deferred Liabilities  18,828,836  
 Other Current & Accrued Assets  47,819,524  BRU Regulatory Liability  75,005,571  
 Total Current & Accrued Assets $      207,760,426  Cost of Removal Obligation  132,752,267  
 Deferred Debits  101,045,602    
 Total Assets & Other Debits $   1,850,338,422  Total Liabilities & Other Credits $        1,850,338,422 

 $-

 $500,000,000

 $1,000,000,000

 $1,500,000,000

 $2,000,000,000

 $2,500,000,000

2024 2023 2022

Total Utility Plant

Battery Storage & Generation Transmission Distribution General & Other BRU CWIP



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |3 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

 

 

COMPARATIVE FINANCAL REPORT 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
2024 YTD ACTUAL TO BUDGET 

        
 

 CATEGORY  ACTUAL  BUDGET  VARIANCE 
 

         

 Operating Revenue & Patronage Capital $  208,865,556  $  200,667,856  $  8,197,700   

 Fuel and Purchased Power   58,898,868    51,553,129    7,345,739   

 Power Production   23,720,331    24,522,363    (802,032)  

 Transmission   5,492,619    6,499,447    (1,006,828)  

 Distribution   17,322,875    16,640,528    682,347   

 Customer   6,665,842    6,727,144    (61,302)  

 Administrative, General and Other   29,482,189    30,257,372    (775,183)  

 Depreciation & Amortization   40,327,709    39,310,189    1,017,520   

 Interest Expense, Net   26,639,170    25,269,876    1,369,294   

 Total Cost of Electric Service $  208,549,603  $  200,780,048  $ 7,769,555   

 Patronage Capital & Operating Margins $  315,953  $  (112,192) $  428,145   

 Non-Operating Margins - Interest   1,396,239    267,068    1,129,171   

 AFUDC   249,128    150,203    98,925   

 Non-Operating Margins - Other   613,213    64,050    549,163   

 Patronage Capital or Margins $  2,574,533  $  369,129  $  2,205,404   

         

 MFI/I  1.09  1.01    

 TIER  1.12  1.02    

         

 200,780 

 7,346 

 (802)
 (1,007)

 682 
 (61)

 (775)

 1,018 
 1,369  208,550 

Budget Fuel & PP Power Prod Trans Dist Customer Admin Depr Net Int Actual
 185,000 

 190,000 

 195,000 

 200,000 

 205,000 

 210,000 

YTD Operating Expense 
(In Thousands)

Increase Decrease Total



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |4 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

 

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

CURRENT TO PRIOR YTD 
ACTUAL TO ACTUAL 

 CATEGORY  2024  2023  VARIANCE  

         

 Operating Revenue & Patronage Capital $  208,865,556  $  204,222,428  $  4,643,128   

 Fuel and Purchased Power   58,898,868    62,948,105    (4,049,237)  

 Power Production   23,720,331    24,263,237    (542,906)  

 Transmission   5,492,619    4,910,805    581,814   

 Distribution   17,322,875    14,980,978    2,341,897   

 Customer   6,665,842    6,266,777    399,065   

 Administrative, General and Other   29,482,189    31,214,333    (1,732,144)  

 Depreciation & Amortization   40,327,709    35,136,095    5,191,614   

 Interest Expense, Net   26,639,170    23,335,035    3,304,135   

 Total Cost of Electric Service $  208,549,603  $  203,055,365  $  5,494,238   

 Patronage Capital & Operating Margins $  315,953  $  1,167,063  $  (851,110)  

 Non-Operating Margins - Interest   1,396,239    658,402    737,837   

 AFUDC   249,128    108,017    141,111   

 Non-Operating Margins - Other   613,213    (73,499)   686,712   

 Patronage Capital or Margins $  2,574,533  $  1,859,983  $  714,550   

         

 MFI/I  1.09  1.07     

 TIER  1.12  1.08     

 -

 10

 20

 30

 40

 50

 60

 70

(in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Cost of Electric Service
2024 2023



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |5 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

  

336,297 337,360 343,222 336,032 

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

2022 2023 2024 2024 Budget

Residential MWh Sales

106,064 101,998 100,917 101,887 

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

2022 2023 2024 2024 Budget

Small Commercial MWh Sales



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |6 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

 

  

650,199 647,274 649,290 644,290 

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

500,000

550,000

600,000

650,000

700,000

2022 2023 2024 2024 Budget

Large Commercial MWh Sales

1,095,390 1,089,777 1,096,549 1,085,350 

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

900,000

1,000,000

1,100,000

1,200,000

2022 2023 2024 2024 Budget

Total Retail MWh Sales



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |7 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

 

 

 152,056 
 (168)  (164)

 (507)  (12)  (258)
 150,947 

Budget Residential Small Commercial Large Commercial Lighting Wholesale Actual
 145,000 

 146,000 

 147,000 

 148,000 

 149,000 

 150,000 

 151,000 

 152,000 

 153,000 

 154,000 

 155,000 

Firm MWh Sales (MTD)
Increase Decrease Total

 1,120,522 

 7,190 

 (970)

 5,001 
 (21)  (591)

 1,131,131 

Budget Residential Small Commercial Large Commercial Lighting Wholesale Actual
 1,110,000 

 1,115,000 

 1,120,000 

 1,125,000 

 1,130,000 

 1,135,000 

Firm MWh Sales (YTD)
Increase Decrease Total



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |8 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

 
 

 

1.26
1.07 1.12 1.07 1.09

1.27
1.07 1.12 1.08 1.12

0.00
0.20
0.40
0.60
0.80
1.00
1.20
1.40
1.60
1.80
2.00
2.20
2.40
2.60

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

MFI/I and TIER
MFI/I TIER

30.23%

14.31%
15.33% 16.24% 15.54%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Equity Ratio



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |9 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024   

 

ENERGY SALES (kWh)  
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Retail Energy Sales 1,096,549,060  1,085,349,384 
Wholesale Energy Sales     34,581,567      35,172,616 
Total Firm Energy Sales 1,131,130,627  1,120,522,000 
    
Economy Energy/Capacity 72,631,000  89,424,765 
Power Pool Sales      60,103,000  139,774,042 
Total Energy Sales 1,263,864,627  1,349,720,807 

Firm energy sales totaled 1,131,130,627 kWh, which was a 0.9% favorable variance compared to budget. This 
favorable variance was due to higher residential and large commercial sales. Economy energy and capacity sales 
were under budget by 18.8% due to lower than anticipated sales to GVEA, while power pool sales to MEA were 
under budget by 57.0%. 
OPERATING REVENUE & PATRONAGE CAPITAL (in millions) 

 2024 YTD 
Actual 

 2024 YTD 
Budget 

Retail Revenue $   197.8  $   187.9  
Wholesale Revenue       3.5           2.8  
Total Firm Revenue 201.3       190.7  
    
Economy Energy/Capacity Revenue 3.2           3.8  
Power Pool Revenue 0.9           2.1  
Other Operating Revenue         3.6          4.1  
Total Revenue $   209.0  $  200.7  

Revenue from firm sales was over budget at $201.3 million compared to a budget of $190.7 million. This 
favorable variance was due primarily to higher retail revenue as a result of higher residential and large commercial 
sales, and higher fuel recovered in revenue. Economy energy and capacity revenue was under budget by 15.4% 
due to lower economy energy sales. Power pool revenue was under budget at $0.9 million compared to a budget 
of $2.1 million. This unfavorable variance was due primarily to lower than anticipated power pool sales, as a 
result of Chugach’s steam unit outage, during the first quarter of 2024. Other operating revenue includes late fees, 
pole rental, wheeling, microwave, BRU royalties, grants, AWWU revenue, miscellaneous services, and other 
electric revenue. Other operating revenue was under budget by 13.1%, due to lower wheeling revenue. 
  



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |10 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  
FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER (in millions)  

 2024 YTD 
Actual 

 2024 YTD 
Budget 

Fuel $  41.7  $  32.3 
Purchased Power       17.2      19.3 
Total   $  58.9    $  51.6 

Fuel expenses include fuel, storage, transportation, and BRU operating costs. Fuel expenses were over budget at 
$41.7 million compared to $32.3 million in the budget. This unfavorable variance was primarily caused by higher 
BRU operating expenses, and more fuel purchased due to retail sales, which was somewhat offset due to a lower 
average effective price. 

Purchased power expense represents energy purchased from Bradley Lake, Fire Island, Eklutna, MEA through 
power pooling and other utilities as needed, as well as costs associated with dispatching. Purchased power expense 
was under budget at $17.2 million compared to $19.2 million in the budget. This favorable variance was due 
primarily to lower purchases from Bradley Lake and MEA through power pooling, which was somewhat offset 
by a higher average effective price. 

 
POWER PRODUCTION (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Power Production $ 23.7  $ 24.5 

Power production expense was $23.7 million compared to $24.5 million in the budget. This favorable variance 
was due to lower maintenance costs at the Cooper Lake and Sullivan Plants and at the Southcentral Power Project. 
TRANSMISSION (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Transmission $ 5.5  $ 6.5 

Transmission operations and maintenance expenses were $5.5 million compared to $6.5 million in the budget. 
This favorable variance was due to lower labor costs and less than expected costs related to projects and studies. 
  



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |11 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

DISTRIBUTION (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Distribution $ 17.3  $ 16.6 

Distribution operations and maintenance expenses were $17.3 million compared to $16.6 million in the budget. 
This unfavorable variance was due primarily to higher outage related costs, which was somewhat offset by lower 
tree clearing costs and fleet fuel expenses.  
CONSUMER (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Consumer/Customer Information $ 6.7  $ 6.7 

Consumer accounts and customer information expenses were on par with the budget at $6.7 million.  
ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL AND OTHER (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Administrative, General and Other $ 29.5  $ 30.3 

Administrative, general, and other expenses include tax, donations, other deductions associated with preliminary 
survey and investigation charges of projects, and obsolete inventory write-offs that are not attributable to 
operating or maintenance accounts. Administrative, general, and other expenses were $29.5 million compared to 
$30.3 million in the budget. The favorable variance was due primarily to lower labor and PILT costs.  
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Depreciation and Amortization $ 40.3  $ 39.3 
Interest Expense, Net 26.7  25.3 
Total Depreciation, Amortization and Interest 67.0  64.6 

Depreciation, interest, and interest during construction expense totaled $67.0 million compared to $64.6 million 
in the budget. The unfavorable variance was primarily attributed to higher interest expense caused by higher 
short-term interest rates and a larger than budgeted commercial paper balance. 
NON-OPERATING MARGINS (in millions) 
 2024 YTD 

Actual 
 2024 YTD 

Budget 
Non-Operating Margins - Interest $ 1.4  $ 0.2 
AFUDC 0.3  0.2 
Non-Operating Margins - Other 0.6  0.1 
Total Non-Operating Margins 2.3  0.5 

Non-operating margins include allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC), capital credit and 
patronage capital allocations, extraordinary items, and interest and dividend income. Non-operating margins 
totaled $2.3 million compared to $0.5 million in the budget due primarily to higher non-operating interest income 
and a realized gain from the BRU ARO fund. 

 



 
 
 

CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION |12 
 

VARIANCE REPORT JULY 2024  

The current forecast projects year-end margins of $8.2 million, an MFI/I of 1.17 and TIER of 1.20. 

 

YTD YTD YEAR-END YEAR-END
CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST

Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital $ 208,865,556 $ 200,667,856 $ 357,104,031 $ 369,049,393 
Fuel and Purchased Power Expense 58,898,868      51,553,129      93,937,929      105,031,330    
Power Production Expense 23,720,331      24,522,363      42,111,376      40,743,375      
Transmission Expense 5,492,619        6,499,447        11,159,354      9,748,721        
Distribution Expense 17,322,875      16,640,528      28,570,830      29,621,267      
Customer Expense 6,665,842        6,727,144        11,516,793      11,455,491      
Administrative, General & Other 29,482,189      30,257,372      51,395,436      50,785,216      
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 40,327,709      39,310,189      67,450,047      69,141,985      
Interest Expense, Net 26,639,170      25,269,876      43,535,030      47,166,492      

Total Cost of Electric Service $ 208,549,603 $ 200,780,048 $ 349,676,795 $ 363,693,877 
Patronage Capital & Operating Margins $ 315,953        $ (112,192)       $ 7,427,236     $ 5,355,516     

Non-Operating Margins - Interest 1,396,239        267,068          450,201          1,872,765        
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 249,128          150,203          195,934          347,804          
Non-Operating Margins - Other 613,213          64,050            109,800          647,893          

Patronage Capital or Margins $ 2,574,533     $ 369,129        $ 8,183,171     $ 8,223,977     

MFI/I 0.09               1.01               1.19               1.17               
TIER 1.12               1.02               1.22               1.20               

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL REPORT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

2024 YEAR-END FORECAST



Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Project
Project Status Update

Regular Board Meeting

September 25, 2024



Agenda

2

Project Overview

Project Accomplishments

Status Update

Current Project Schedule & Benefits

Questions 



Project Overview

SCOPE

‣ Organizational Application Replacement

‣ Payment Processor (Invoice Cloud)

‣ Recruitment (Keldair)

‣ Financial Management System (FMS)

‣ Meter Data Management System (MDMS)

‣ Customer Information System (CIS)

‣ Work Management System (WMS)

‣ Human Capital Management (HCM)

SELECTION PROCESS

‣ Over 2000 Requirements

‣ Numerous Respondents to RFP

‣ Evaluated on Cost, Requirements, and Schedule

‣ Cayenta (Harris) Awarded the Contract for FMS, 

MDMS, CIS, WMS and HCM Applications

3



Project Overview - Project Objectives

‣ Improve member experience

‣ Streamline member payment processing

‣ Improve business processes and reduce operating expenses

‣ Deliver new and enhanced functionality

‣ Sunset outdated legacy applications

‣ Reduce cybersecurity risk

4



Project Accomplishments

Credit Card Processor – Invoice Cloud

‣ Implemented March 2023

‣ Improved cashflow through higher autopay adoption rates. (13% higher than previous)

‣ Significant savings from processing fee restructuring 

‣ Reduces late payment and uncollectible risk

HR recruitment tool – Keldair HR

‣ Implemented March 2023

‣ Significant feature enhancements – modern recruiting tools including 

SMS integration and automated notifications

5



Status Update

6

Why the change?

‣ Reduces risk

‣ Allows us to focus on CIS initiatives (Time of Use Rates, Community Solar, Round Up Program)

Project will be delivered in two separate phases

‣ Phase 1-  Customer Information System and Meter Data Management System

‣ Phase 2 – Financial Management Systems, Work Management  and Human Capital Management



Current Project Schedule & Benefits

7

Benefits

▪ Reduces risk

▪ Prioritizes member facing initiatives

▪ Manages expected member lobby and call volume increases

▪ Allocates more time for competing priorities

▪ Allows ample time for cross department collaboration, new 

process documentation and on-board critical team members



Questions

8



CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Anchorage, Alaska 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

September 25, 2024 

ACTION REQUIRED  AGENDA ITEM NO.  VIII. A. 

  Information Only 

 X 
  Motion 

  Resolution 

  Executive Session 

  Other 

TOPIC 

Enterprise Resource Planning Project Authorization 

DISCUSSION  

Chugach Electric Association, Inc. (Chugach) is implementing a new Enterprise Resource Planning 

(ERP) software suite that was selected through a competitive bidding process and approved at the 

January 19, 2022, Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting.  

The primary purpose of the project is to address cybersecurity vulnerabilities, aging infrastructure, 

member facing improvements, improved billing functionality for alternative energy sources, and 

operating efficiencies.  The cost and structure of the ERP project has been updated to reflect a risk 

averse approach through separate module implementation dates with the Customer Information 

System and Meter Data Management System effective by July 1, 2025, and the Financial 

Management System, Human Capital Management, and Work Management System effective by June 

30, 2027. 

MOTION 

Move that the Board of Directors approve the attached Resolution authorizing the Chief 

Executive Officer to execute the necessary documents and agreements to complete and 

implement the Enterprise Resource Planning software upgrades. 

  X 



      

CERTIFICATION 
 

I, Susanne Fleek-Green do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of Chugach Electric Association, Inc., an electric not for profit cooperative 

membership corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Alaska: that the foregoing is a complete and correct copy of a 
resolution adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of this corporation, duly and properly called and held on the 25th day of  September  

2024; that a quorum was present at the meeting; that the resolution is set forth in the minutes of the meeting and has not been rescinded or 

modified. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of this corporation on the   25th    day of    September_ 2024. 

 

 

 

              
                             Secretary 
 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

Enterprise Resource Planning Project Change Authorization 

 
WHEREAS, Chugach Electric Association, Inc. (Chugach) is implementing a replacement Enterprise 

Resource Planning (ERP) software suite that was selected through a competitive bidding process and 

approved at the January 19, 2022, Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting;  

 

WHEREAS, the primary justification for the replacement is to address cybersecurity vulnerabilities, 

aging infrastructure, member facing improvements, improved billing functionality for alternative 

energy sources, and operating efficiencies; 

 

WHEREAS, the cost and structure of the ERP project has been updated to reflect a risk averse 

approach through separate module implementation dates with the Customer Information System and 

Meter Data Management System effective by July 1, 2025, and the Financial Management System, 

Human Capital Management, and Work Management System effective by June 30, 2027; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors deems it advisable and in the best interest of Chugach to 

effectuate and carry out the ERP Project in the manner discussed in executive session at the 

Operations Committee Meeting on September 16, 2024. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chief Executive Officer be, and hereby is, 

authorized and empowered to take all such further action and to execute and deliver all such further 

agreements, certificates, instruments, contracts, purchase orders, and other documents and 

agreements, in the name and on behalf of Chugach; to pay or cause to be paid all expenses; to take 

all such other actions as they shall deem necessary, desirable, advisable, or appropriate to 

consummate, effectuate, carry out, or further the ERP Project in the manner discussed in executive 

session at the Operations Committee Meeting on September 16, 2024. 

 



Executive Session Motion 

(Financial and Legal) 

September 25, 2024 

 

Chugach Electric Association, Inc. 

Regular Board of Directors' Meeting 

 

Agenda Item IX. 

 

Move that pursuant to Alaska Statute 10.25.175(c)(1) and (3), the Board of 

Directors go into executive session to:  1) discuss and receive reports regarding 

matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect 

on the finances of the cooperative; and 2) discuss with its attorneys matters the 

immediate knowledge of which could have an adverse effect on the legal position 

of the cooperative. 
 



Chugach Electric Association, Inc. 

Anchorage, Alaska 

 

Summary of Executive Session Topics for  

Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting on September 25, 2024 

Agenda Item IX. 

 

A. Discussion of confidential and sensitive information regarding an update of the natural gas 

supply, public disclosure of which could have an adverse effect on the finances and legal 

position of the Association.  (AS 10.25.175(c)(1) and (3)) 

B. Discussion of confidential and sensitive information regarding the KPMG Contract, public 

disclosure of which could have an adverse effect on the finances and legal position of the 

Association.  (AS 10.25.175(c)(1) and (3)) 

 


	RBM 09 25 24 I. C. Firearm Safety - POST.pdf
	Slide 1: Firearm Safety
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Firearm Safety Cardinal Rules
	Slide 4: YTD Safety Statistics
	Slide 5: 2024 YTD Incident Review

	RBM 09 25 24 I. D. Social Media_board - POST.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7

	RBM 09 25 24 VIII.A. i. ERP Project Update - presnetation - POST.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8




